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MEMORANDUM N
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To: lan Iivans, Associate Dean, Natural Sciences and Mathematics

N )
From: Charles Peters, Director of Undergraduate Studies, Department of Mat‘hemaiicss( ) /{/
Date: November 2, 2012

eredi by examination-
Subject: Catalog change for placementlesting scores

The Department of Mathematics wishes to change the minimum scores on the AP Calculus AB
and Calculus BC tests from 3 to 4 for eredit by examination in Math 1431 and Math 1432,
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From: Evans, lan

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 12:36 PM

To: Morales, Jeanette F

Cc: Bott, Simon G; Khan, Shuhah D; Peters, Charles; Shah, Shishir; Sater, Amy; Donna Stokes
Subject; Catalog Change

Attachments: APscores PDF

Categories: Green Category

Dear jeanette: The Mathematics Department has requested a change of the credit by exam scores for MATH 1431 and MATH
1432 as outlined in the attached document. The NSM Curriculum Committee has unanimously approved this change. Please
let me know if you have any questions. Please note the error in the subject line — it should read Catalog change for credit by

examination scores.

lan



